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Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 3:35 PM
To: 'Rodger Witham'
Cc: Nik Lahiri; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: FW: Drilling Permit Application at 760 22nd Street, Oakland Site Cleanup Case No. RO0003153 

and GeoTracker Global ID T10000006348, Bekins Redevelopment, 760 22nd Street, Oakland, CA 
94612

Hi Rodger: 
 
Thank you, and please note that as requested in Technical Comment 2 of ACDEH’s July 17, 2017 Directive Letter and discussed in 
my July 25, 2017 e‐mail, samples from each of the four new soil gas probes should be analyzed for naphthalene by TO17 in 
addition to methane and fixed gases by TO15. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Karel Detterman, PG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6708 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
From: Rodger Witham [mailto:rodger@esseltek.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 3:01 PM 
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org>; Nik Lahiri <NLahiri@esseltek.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Drilling Permit Application at 760 22nd Street, Oakland Site Cleanup Case No. RO0003153 and GeoTracker 
Global ID T10000006348, Bekins Redevelopment, 760 22nd Street, Oakland, CA 94612 

 
Hello Karel: 
 
The proposed soil vapor probe (for sampling methane and fixed gases) that is shown to the north of boring ECB-15 on 
Plate 1 in Essel's June 27, 2017 work plan is the location of SV-11. 
 
Rodger Witham 
 
On Wed, Aug 2, 2017 at 2:03 PM, Detterman, Karel, Env. Health <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org> wrote: 

Hi Rodger: 

  

Please can you send us a figure showing the location of SV-11 mentioned by James Yoo’ e-mail  below? 

  

Thank you, 
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Karel Detterman, PG 

Hazardous Materials Specialist 

Alameda County Environmental Health 

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 

Alameda, CA  94502 

Direct: 510.567.6708 

Fax:    510.337.9335 

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org 

  

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 

  

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 

  

From: Yoo, James  
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 4:14 PM 
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Detterman, Karel, Env. Health <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org>
Subject: FW: Drilling Permit Application at 760 22nd Street, Oakland Site Cleanup Case No. RO0003153 and 
GeoTracker Global ID T10000006348, Bekins Redevelopment, 760 22nd Street, Oakland, CA 94612 

  

  

Hi Karel and Dilan, 

  

Permit application to conduct 4 soil vapor monitor wells at this site. Soil vapor monitoring well (SV-11) was installed 
from the previous permit. The previous permit approved for work for 4 DP for environmental investigation, but the 
applicant conducted only 3 and created one soil vapor monitoring well (SV-11) which was not permitted at that time. 
The applicant is now apply for 3 additional soil vapor monitoring wells to install (4 total in this permit application). 

  

  

  



4



5

  

 


